

# PIUS KUNG

## PRODUCTION

MELBOURNE/HOBART, AUSTRALIA +61413408717 KKM10200112@GMAIL.COM

### LINKS

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Media in  
Screen  
University of Tasmania

Film and Television Major  
UCLA

### SKILLS

Producing

Production Managing

1<sup>st</sup>/2<sup>nd</sup> ADing

Directing

Editing

Proficient in Cantonese  
and Mandarin

### REFERENCES

Lisa Wang  
Producer/ Line Producer

Naomi Mulholland  
Producer/ Line Producer

Gaurav Bhalla  
Production Accountant

## PROFILE

Experienced Line Producer & Production Coordinator in commercials and now moving into long-form as a Production Manager. Recent credit includes Production Manager for *White Fever*, an ABC comedy drama produced by Lisa Wang and Katherine Fry.

## EXPERIENCE

### Drama Production Manager

*White Fever – TV Series 1 (ABC) | Producer: Lisa Wang | June 2023 – Oct 2023*

*Yesterday's Island – Feature Film | Producer: Melanie Ansley | Sep 2023 – Present*

*Baby – Short Film | Director: James Di Martino | Jan 2023 – Feb 2023*

### Drama Producer

*I'm a Fool for You Season 3 – Web Series | Director: Mo Shui-Lam | Jan 2022 – Present*

*Malcriados – Short Film | Director: Steve R. E Pereira | March 2022 – Sep 2023*

*Pairing – Short Film | Writer(s): Matt Burns & Diane Vu | Nov 2022 – June 2023*

*The People You Meet – Short Film | Director: Pius Kung | Dec 2022 – July 2022*

*Ey, You! – Short Film | Director: Nicola Fan | June 2021 – June 2022*

*Whenever I See You: minor. – MV | Director: Chris Leung | Nov 2021 – Feb 2022*

*Planet Hong Kong – Short Film | Director: Alan Pun & Michele Galeotto | June 2021 – June 2022*

### TV/Online Commercial Line Producer/ Producer

*Shiftcare Case Study – Online | Prod: Vidico | June 2023 – July 2023*

*SwipedOn – Online | Prod: Vidico | June 2023 – July 2023*

*Reckon – TVC | Prod: Vidico | April 2023 – July 2023*

*BlackVue – Online | Prod: Vidico | Feb 2023 – July 2023*

*Spriggy – TVC | Prod: Vidico | April 2023 – June 2023*

*JigSpace – Online | Prod: Vidico | May 2023 – July 2023*

*Ping An Strategy Series – Online | Prod: Nicola Fan | Nov 2021 – March 2022*

*Fortune Peace – Online | Prod: Nicola Fan | June 2021 – Jan 2022*

*Dormu Sleep – Online | Prod: good takes only | June 2021 – Dec 2021*

*Welcome To Our Kin – Online | Prod: Babel Film Workshop | June 2021 – August 2021*

### Commercial Production Coordinator

*Vornado – Online | Prod: Vidico | June 2023 – July 2023*

*Ecosa – Online | Prod: Vidico | May 2023 – July 2023*

*Colgate Growth – Internal | Prod: Vidico | May 2023*

*Spotify Smart Shuffle – Online | Prod: Vidico | April 2023 – May 2023*

*Ninja One – Online | Prod: Vidico | Feb 2023 – May 2023*

*Altus Assessment – Online | Prod: Vidico | Sep 2022 – March 2023*